

LCPAA Board Meeting

Date/Time: April 12th, 2023 at 6:30pm-8pm
 Location: LCHS
 Reporter: Shelly Alim

Attendance:
 Diashamar
 Jessica Sietz
 Jessica Krug
 Rachel and Ben Greenfield
 Milo Ellis
 Kim Freeman
 Rainey Martin
 Amanda DeBoo
 Tad and Lisa Williams
 Kelli Morgan

TOPIC	Details	Follow-up	Resolved
Call to Order J.Seitz		None	N/A
Approval	Amanda moves and Tad seconds	None	N/A
MPLT Budget Presentation Diashmar Ben Greenfield	Review of plan to try to drive the number down. The uniforms will be half paid for with a subsidy from District. The subsidy will take it from 100\$ to 75\$ per person. This is based off of each 175 child pay their quota in full. If they are not paying in full they	Diashamar will share the MPLT Budget proposal to J. Krug. Plan to review and report back to Diashamar on answer	

will need to fundraise- fees should be paid in full within 2 months of the season. Concern bought up if LN child/parent sign up for the limited spots for Ruoff.... they also have concessions and typically work those together at LN. Ben explained that they are trying to do fundraiser and get collections to fund the program. Band kids will have to fundraise if they cannot pay. Diashmar is trying to find a way to get the district to fund the program versus the boosters. Other marching bands do concessions for Indy 500, Colts games thru Center Plate a company. About 140 kids right now next year about 200 kids in Marching band. Diashmar doubled the 1st quota payment for this year to 200\$. Ben explained that they have signed contracts with the vendors and portion that is unknown may be meals, ect.

Milo mentioned Directors will be calling all 8th grade parents and first-time students to LCPAA to have conversations with parents on cost and quota. Will be offering volunteer opportunities and help needs. Jeanie will help with setting up the payment plans but not calling to ensure payment is collected. Monthly

	statements should be going out whether there is a balance to not.		
<p>Finance</p> <p>a. LCPAA Treasurer Report</p> <p>b. MPLT Treasurer Report</p>	<p>No f/u mtg scheduled with the budget. Potential for bringing in more income/earnings. See report/handout</p> <p>Ben explained the year is completed and they have started and completed some contracts with vendors for next season. They want the kids to fundraise to help with quota payments.</p>		
<p>2022-2023 LCPAA Board Nomination</p> <p>J. Sietz</p>	<p>Taking nominations all positions. Notifications have been sent.</p>		
<p>Spring Concert Family Meetings</p> <p>J. Sietz</p>	<p>Result of beginning quota discussion. Impacting Quota to get in front of the parents as much as possible to explain fundraisers.</p> <p>Jessica will sent out a sign up sheet for us and keep a track of who will cover each.</p> <p>Jessica will have a sign in sheet for incoming parents to sign in and collect information so we can use this to get new parents.</p>		

	<p>We provide the fundraising to help with families paying. However, there is no one that collects the money. No calls are made for the collection.</p>		
<p>MPLT Task force Update E. Leraris</p>	<p>Meeting and discussion on how the LN and LC families can best move forward with MPLT for sustainable future. Township meetings first to approach and pitch for help. Something they townships cannot fund. Will go thru Franklin and hopefully get some help with this.</p>		
<p>Mama Mia!</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Promotion T. Williams b. Volunteer Needs R. Greenfield c. Concessions A. Turbeville 	<p>Promo help is all on Tad. Radio station notified by Sam to help to get advertising out. Dr. Altermyer sent out the communication for the play.</p> <p>ISSMA-got list of needs from Milo. Rachel working on this.</p> <p>Jessica will connect with Amanda for help with ISSMA Band needs.</p>		
<p>Top Golf Fundraiser J. Sietz</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Committee Creation Update 	<p>No movement on this yet. This will take the place of Gala</p>		

<p>b. Fundraiser Budget Draft</p>	<p>N/a</p>		
<p>Student Fundraising R. Martin</p> <p>a. Spring Fundraiser Pick up May 1&2</p> <p>b. Ruoff- Sign up genius & waitlist</p>	<p>Flower pickup available May 1&2.</p> <p>Tag day- the Binford Farmers Market will help to have the band there for Tag Day.</p>		
<p>Directors Cut</p>	<p>n/a</p>		
<p>Upcoming events at LC</p> <p>a. Muscial Tech Week April 17-20</p> <p>b. Mama Mia! April 21-23</p> <p>c. Pride of 56th street April 25</p> <p>d. Jazz night April 26</p> <p>e. Choir clinic April 27</p> <p>f. ISSMA Preview Concert April 27</p> <p>g. Choir ISSMA State Quals April 28</p> <p>h. Instrumental ISMA State April 29</p> <p>i. Fundraiser Pickup May 1-2</p> <p>j. LCP Shorts Performance May 3-4</p> <p>k. ISSMA Finals May 5</p>	<p>Tad will have flyers to Kelli and Amanda to post around for: B, D, F, J, N, Q, T, U</p>		

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> I. ISSMA Finals May 6th m. LC Host ISSMA Band May 6 n. Spring Thing May 9 o. Thespian Initiation May 11 p. PA Awards Night May 11 q. Spring Show Choir Showcase May 12 r. Academy awards May 13 s. MPLT Reveal Night May 15 t. Dance Recital May 16 u. Gospel Choir May 19th 			
<p>LCPAA Retreat- June 17 reserve North Beach at Indian Lake</p>			
<p>Next meeting May 8th at 6:30</p>			